



Associated Students of Whitworth University



Minutes
September 17, 2008

- I. Call to Order at 5:00 PM
- II. Roll Call

Executives:

ASWU President, Obe Quarless	present
ASWU Vice-President, Kalen Eshoff	present
ASWU Financial Vice-President, Kendra Hamilton	present

Senators:

Arend, Patrick Yoho	present
Baldwin-Jenkins/Tiki/Akili,	
Ballard, Emily Dickson	present
Boppell, Aaron Quigley	present
McMillan, Eric VanderHeyden	present
Stewart/Shalom/Keola, Dan Lewis	present
Warren, Jeremiah Sataraka	present
Duvall, John Dorrenbacher	present
Off Campus, Seth Flory	present

Representatives:

Arend,	
Baldwin-Jenkins/Tiki/Akili,	
Baldwin-Jenkins/Tiki/Akili,	
Duvall,	
Schumacher,	
Off Campus, Angela Anegon	present
Off Campus, Brian Stenberg	proxy
Off Campus,	
Warren,	
Warren,	

Media:

KWRS General Manager, Bud Bareither	present
Natsihi Editor, Charley Brinkman	present
Whitworthian Editor, Joy Bacon	present

Coordinators:

Activities, Tyson Motsenbocker	present
Cultural Events, Michelle Bess	present
Interactive Arts, Nicole Holland	present
Intramurals, Jon Ellings	excused
Outdoor Recreation, Chris Adams	present
Senior Class, Katie Zerkel	excused
SERVE, Danika Heatherly	present
Special Events, Kelsey Thurman	present

- III. ASWU Code of Conduct
 - a. Read by Stephen Jansons
- IV. Quote of the Week – Obe Quarless
- V. Welcoming of Guests
 - a. Amanda Carlson
 - b. Barrett Urness
 - c. Bradley Hoine
 - d. Carrisa Pawell
 - e. Dustin Bernac
 - f. Elise Claiborne
 - g. Shawna McNally
 - h. Jeff Upton
 - i. Justin Jose
 - j. Tyler McNally
 - k. Nathaniel Orwiler
 - l. Michael Harri
 - m. Sarah Tunall
 - n. Kyle Brooksher
 - o. Chris Baldwin
 - p. Shannon Eshoff
 - q. Melodie Ratliff
- VI. Approval of Minutes
 - a. Motion-John Dorrenbacher
 - b. Minutes pass as amended
- VII. President – Obe Quarless
 - a. Fred Pfursich wasn't able to make it to the meeting we will try to have him come in the future to discuss the scholarships requirements
- VIII. Executive Vice President
 - a. RA's and ASWU
 - i. Kyle Brooksher- We want to make a statement early in the year to have a healthy working relationship between ASWU and RA's
 - 1. Possibly planning programs together
 - 2. Bouncing ideas off of each other
 - 3. We are here to help you out, please be there for us also
 - 4. We are all on the same team
 - 5. ex. Act Six night – combining forces with different positions (RA, Senator, and CDA)
 - 6. Kelsey Thurman- What would be the best way for coordinators to contact RAs about working together
 - 7. Tyson Motsenbocker- Let us know if you want to have us do programs that we haven't done already
 - 8. Coordinators and media introduce themselves
 - 9. Michael Harri- “there is a lot of making out going on in the fourth floor of Duvall”
 - b. Election applications are now available
 - i. Bring questions to Kalen
 - c. Voter Registration went well – we registered 73 new voters
 - d. Thank you notes
 - i. Will be available by the mailboxes
 - e. Senators have RAP to Dick Mandeville
- IX. Financial Vice President
 - a. Club Updates
 - i. Catholic Fellowship – Bradley Hoine

1. Working on bringing a Priest to campus for Mass
 2. Possible go to Seattle to St. James
 3. Spring will have the stations of the cross
 4. Carpool through Katie Murphy to go to mass weekly
 5. Trying to have a weekly catechism
- ii. Le Cercle Francais – Bradley Hoine
 1. Teamed up with Ballroom Dance and will have a ‘French Masquerade Ball’ this fall
 2. Applying for a grant to bring a French Film Festival to campus
 3. Trying to have weekly French cuisine and film on Mondays
- b. Unallocated is not in yet
 - c. Capital has \$16,266.49
 - d. Bumper Stickers are in ‘Sponsored by ASWU’ – Please use them
- X. ASWU Award of the Week
- a. Collin Gibbs- Booty Club is phenomenal
- XI. Coordinator Reports
- a. SERVE – Danika Heatherly
 - i. We have lost 12 sites less than a week out
 1. We need to come up with places for seven more
 - ii. ASWU between 7:30-7:45 next Tuesday senators also (no breakfast)
 - iii. Wear Leadership shirts
 - iv. Ryan Darbone and Marcus Nobles are playing
 - v. Mayor is coming at 12:30pm
 - b. KWRS – Bud Bareither
 - i. Listen in
 - c. Intramurals – Kalen Eshoff
 - i. Grass volleyball tournament this Saturday 20th at 10 am in the loop
 - d. Outdoor Recreation- Chris Adams
 - i. Went ‘canyoning’ in Oregon
 - ii. Climbing at vantage coming soon
 - iii. Weekly climbing at Wild Walls coming soon
 - iv. More trips to come (bring in ideas)
 - e. Interactive Arts – Nicole Holland
 - i. New email interactivearts@whitworth.edu
 - ii. Looking to help with Homecoming Decorations
 - f. Special Events – Kelsey Thurman
 - i. Whitworth Unplugged compilation CD is confirmed
 - ii. Will be getting in touch with committees as needed
 - iii. Spread homecoming excitement by word of mouth
 - g. Activities Coordinator – Tyson Motsenbocker
 - i. Horsefeathers Concert at 8pm Thursday
 - ii. Slam Poet next Week after Act Six program
 - iii. Barcelona 22nd at 8pm
 - iv. Coffee Houses every Wednesday at 8pm
 - h. Natsihi – Charlie Brinkman
 - i. Yearbook Awareness Week next week
 - ii. www.whitworth.edu/yearbook
 - iii. Class competition in the loop 10am Saturday 27th more info to come
 - i. Senior Class Coordinator – Katie Zerkel
 - i. About 100 people showed up for ice cream social
 - ii. Seniors must submit graduation applications
 - j. Whitworthian – Joy Bacon
 - i. First issue came out Tuesday
 - ii. Critique lunch every Thursday at noon in the media office
 - iii. Two new blogs

- k. Sports Events – Collin Gibbs
 - i. Deadline for Booty Club is Monday
 - ii. Deadline for Mascot name is Friday next week
 - l. Cultural Events –Katie Zerkel
 - i. Piece Friday September 19th 6pm
 - ii. Act Six info night Mon September 22 5:30
 - iii. Join the Hawaiian Club
 - iv. Gonzaga is having a BSU dance Friday 10:00pm
 - v. Hispanic Heritage month
- XII. Campus Vibes
- a. Joy Bacon
 - i. Arend, Boppell, Mac, and Duvall may need new respresentatives
 - b. John Dorrenbacher
 - i. Recycle bin in Mind and Hearth doesn't work
 - ii. New chicken nuggets in the Café
 - c. Kalen Eshoff
 - i. Prices are up in the Café
 - 1. Kalen will email Jim O'Brian
 - d. Aaron Quiggly
 - i. Boppell Thai night Thursday
 - e. Seth Flory
 - i. We need more bike racks
 - 1. Brian Stenberg will follow up
 - f. Patrick Yoho
 - i. Security is being insensitive to events locking doors
 - ii. People want more campus wide games and dances
 - g. Obe Quarless
 - i. Readership gets Spokesman, USA Today, and NY times
 - ii. Senators and Coordinators – Uganda children's choir please contact Obe if you are interested in supporting that
 - 1. Danika is working on it.
 - iii. Board of Trustees Oct. 8th and 9th
 - iv. Use the boards on the way into Saga
- XIII. Meeting Adjourned: The Meeting was adjourned at 6:30pm

Submitted by:

Approved by:

Tyler Hamilton ASWU Secretary

Obe Quarless, ASWU President